© GOVERNMENT OF TAMIL NADU 2021

[Regd. No. TN/CCN/467/2012-14. [R. Dis. No. 197/2009.

[Price: Rs. 5.60 Paise.



TAMIL NADU GOVERNMENT GAZETTE

PUBLISHED BY AUTHORITY

No.20]

CHENNAI, WEDNESDAY, MAY 19, 2021 Vaikasi 5, Pilava, Thiruvalluvar Aandu–2052

Part VI—Section 1

Notifications of interest to the General Public issued by Heads of Departments, Etc.

NOTIFICATIONS BY HEADS OF DEPARTMENTS, ETC.

CONTENTS

| GENERAL NOTIFICATIONS | | | | | | | | |
|--|---------|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|
| Appointment of Official Liquidator for certain Co-operative Societies in Virudhunagar District. | | | | | | | | |
| VNR/HSG 4 Aruppukkottai Co-operative House Building Society etc., | 252-253 | | | | | | | |
| THE PRINCIPAL SECRETARY / COMMISSIONER OF LAND ADMINISTRATION (CHEPAUK, CHENNAI - 600 005. | (FAC), | | | | | | | |
| Acquisition of Lands | 253-260 | | | | | | | |
| Variation to the Approved Sirudhur Detailed Development Plan No.VI of Madurai Local Planning Authority | 260-261 | | | | | | | |
| Variation to the Approved Kondur Detailed Development Plan No.2 of Cuddalore Local Planning Area | 261 | | | | | | | |
| Variation to the Approved Pathirikuppam Detailed Development Plan No.2 of Cuddalore Local Planning Area | 261-262 | | | | | | | |
| Confirmation of Variation to the Approved Kailasanathar Kovil Area Extension Detailed Development Plan of Kancheepuram Local Planning Area | 262 | | | | | | | |
| JUDICIAL NOTIFICATIONS | | | | | | | | |
| Notification of Court of Small Causes, Chennai for Summer Vacation 2021 | 262-263 | | | | | | | |

NOTIFICATIONS BY HEADS OF DEPARTMENTS, ETC.

GENERAL NOTIFICATIONS

Appointment of Official Liquidator for certain Co-operative Societies in Virudhunagar District. VNR/HSG 4 Aruppukkottai Co-operative House Building Society

(R.C.No.1146/17/SF(3))

No.VI(1)/141/2021.

"Under Section 137/(2)(b) of Tamil Nadu Co-operative Societies Act 1983, VNR/HSG 4 Aruppukkottai Co-operative House Building Society was liquidated vide the orders of the Deputy Registrar (Housing), Virudhunagar in R.C.1146/2017/SF(1) Dated.16-04-2021. The Co-operative Sub Registrar / Superintendent office of the Deputy Registrar (Housing) Virudhunagar was appointed as official Liquidator for the above society vide the orders of the Deputy Registrar (Housing), Virudhunagar in R.C. 1146/2017/SF(2) Dated: 16-04-2021.

Q.857 Mudukulathur Co-operative Housing Society

(R.C.No.1158/17/SF(3))

No.VI(1)/142/2021.

"Under Section 137(2)(b) of Tamil Nadu Co-operative Societies Act 1983, Q.857 Mudukulathur Co-operative Housing Society was liquidated vide the orders of the Deputy Registrar (Housing), Virudhunagar R.C.1158/2017/SF(1) Dated.16-04-2021. The Co-operative Sub Registrar / Superintendent office of the Deputy Registrar (Housing), Virudhunagar was appointed as official Liquidator for the above society vide the orders of the Deputy Registrar (Housing), Virudhunagar in R.C. 1158/2017/SF(2) Dated: 16-04-2021.

MDA / HSG 101. Paramakudi Taluk Co-operative Housing Society

(R.C.No.1160/17/SF(3))

No.VI(1)/143/2021.

"Under Section 137(2)(b) of Tamil Nadu Co-operative Societies Act 1983, of MDA / HSG 101 Paramakudi Taluk Co-operative Housing Society was liquidated vide the order of the Deputy Registrar (Housing), Virudhunagar R.C.1160/2017/SF(1) Dated.16-04-2021. The Co-operative Sub Registrar / Superintendent office of the Deputy Registrar (Housing) Virudhunagar was appointed as official Liquidator for the above society vide the orders of the Deputy Registrar (Housing), Virudhunagar in R.C. 1160/2017/SF (2) Dated: 16-04-2021.

Virudhunagar, 16th April 2021. R. LAKSHMANA KUMAR, Deputy Registrar (Housing).

MDA / HSG 77. Rameswaram Taluk Co-operative Housing Society

(R.C.No.1161/17/SF(3))

No.VI(1)/144/2021.

"Under Section 137(2)(b) of Tamil Nadu Co-operative Societies Act 1983, MDA/HSG 77 Rameswaram Taluk Co-operative Housing Society was liquidated vide the order of the Deputy Registrar (Housing), Virudhunagar R.C.1161/2017 SF(1) Dated.22-04-2021. The Co-operative Sub Registrar / Superintendent office of the Deputy Registrar (Housing). Virudhunagar was appointed as official Liquidator for the above society vide the orders of the Deputy Registrar (Housing), Virudhunagar in R.C. 1161/2017/SF (2) Dated: 22-04-2021.

MDA / HSG 100. Thiruvadanai Taluk Co-operative Housing Society

(R.C.No.1163/17/SF(3))

No.VI(1)/145/2021.

"Under Section 137(2) (b) of Tamil Nadu Co-operative Societies Act 1983, MDA/HSG 100 Thiruvadanai Taluk Co-operative Housing Society was liquidated vide the orders of the Deputy Registrar (Housing), Virudhunagar in R.C.1163/2017/SF(1) Dated. 22-04-2021. The Co-operative Sub Registrar / Superintendent office of the Deputy Registrar (Housing). Virudhunagar was appointed as official Liquidator for the above society vide the orders of the Deputy Registrar (Housing), Virudhunagar in R.C. 1163/2017 / SF (2) Dated: 22-04-2021.

Virudhunagar, 22nd April 2021.

R. LAKSHMANA KUMAR, Deputy Registrar (Housing).

THE PRINCIPAL SECRETARY / COMMISSIONER OF LAND ADMINISTRATION (FAC), CHEPAUK, CHENNAI - 600 005.

Acquisition of Lands

(Roc.No.M1/08/296/LA/2021.)

No.VI(1)/146/2021.

Notice under section 15(1) of Tamil Nadu Highways Act, 2001 (TN Act 34 of 2002) Read with Tamil Nadu Act 38 of 2019

The Governor of Tamil Nadu having been satisfied that the lands in the schedule below are required for the purpose For widening and strengthening of Thiruvanmiyur to Akkarai it having already been decided that the entire amount of Compensation to be awarded for the lands is to be paid out of the funds controlled and managed by the Divisional Engineer (H), Chennai Metropolitan Development Plan, Division-I, Guindy, Chennai - 32 and after having considered the cause shown by the owner or other person having interest in the said lands, as the case may be, do hereby publish the following notice under sub section (1) of section 15 of the Tamil Nadu Highways Act 2001 (TN Act 34/2002).

NOTICE

Under sub-section (1) of Section 15 of the Tamil Nadu Highways Act 2001 (Tamil Nadu Act 34/2002). The Governor of Tamil Nadu hereby acquires the land specified in the schedule below measuring 1615.5 Sq. Metres to the same, a little more or less required For widening and strengthening of Thiruvanmiyur to Akkarai.

The plan of the land under acquisition kept in the Office of the Special District Revenue Officer (L.A), Highways Metro Wing, Alandur, Chennai-16 and may be inspected at any time during office hours.

THE SCHEDULE
Chennai District, Sholinganallur Taluk, Neelangarai Part-II Village.

| SI. No | Survey / Sub Division No | Classifi- cation | Extent (in (Sq. mt) | New Sub Division No | Acquisition Extent out of Column (4) | Boundaries for Acquisition Lands | Owner(s) Interested persons for the acquisition extent shown in Column (5) |
|-----------|-----------------------------------|---------------------|------------------------------|------------------------------|--------------------------------------|--|--|
| (1) | (2) | (3) | (4) | (5) | (6) | (7) | (8) |
| 1. | 97/5 Part | Natham Manai | 421 | 97/5B | 47 Shed AC Sheet & GI Sheet | North by S.No: 97/3B East by S.No: 86 South by S.No: 97/6B | 70. S.Jemes Selvaraj |
| | | | | | | West by S. No:97 /5A | |

| SI. No | Survey / Sub Division No | Classifica- tion | Extent (in (Sq. mt) | New Sub Division No | Acquisition Extent out of Column (4) (in Sq.Mt) Immovable Assets Such as structure, wells, trees, etc. lying on the acquisition extent shown in Column(5) | Boundaries for Acquisition Lands | Owner(s)/ Interested persons for the acquisition extent shown in Column (5) |
|-----------|-----------------------------------|---------------------|------------------------------|---------------------------|---|--|--|
| (1) | (2) | (3) | (4) | (5) | (6) | (7) | (8) |
| 3. | 97/9 Part | Natham Manai | 127 | 97/9B | 37 Ground floor, First floor | North by S.No: 97/3B East by S.No: 86 South by S.No: 97/10B West by S.No: 97/9A | 335. D.Babulal |
| 4. | 97/10 Part | Natham Manai | 138 | 97/10B | 41 Ground floor, First floor | North by S.No: 97/9B East by S.No: 86 South by S.No: 97/11B West by S.No 97/10A | 225. D. SuganthiDeena dayalan |
| 5. | 97/11 Part | Natham Manai | 423 | 97/11B | 31 Ground floor, First floor, Second floor & Stair | North by S.No: 97/10B East by S.No: 86 South by S.No: 98 West by S.No: 97/11A | 536. K.Murugesan (1), M. Vijaya lakshmi (2), S.MeenakshiSun daram (3), M.Gowri (4) |
| 6. | 98/20 Part | Natham Manai | 308 | 98/20B | 47.5 Vacant | North by S.No: 97/21B East by S.No: 86 South by S.No: 55 West by S.No: 98/20A | 4. B.Anandalakshmi |
| 7. | 98/22A Part | Natham Manai | 57 | 98/22A2 | 52 Ground floor | North by S.No: 98/23B East by S.No: 86 South by S.No: 98/24B West by S.No: 98/22A1 | 588. ParveenBanu |
| 8. | 98/23 Part | Natham Manai | 42 | 98/23B | 32 Ground floor, First floor, Second floor | North by S.No: 97/11B East by S.No: 86 South by S.No: 98/22A2 West by S.No: 98/23A | 538. K.Murugesan (1), M.Vijayalakshmi (2), S.MeenakshiSun daram (3), M.Gowri (4) |
| 9. | 98/24 Part | Natham Manai | 75 | 98/24B | 46 Ground floor, First floor, Second floor | North by S.No: 98/22A2 East by S.No: 86 South by S.No: 98/21B West by S.No: 98/24A | 265.B.Nadarajar |
| 10. | 108/20 Part | Natham Manai | 127 | 108/20B | 15 Ground floor AC Sheet | North by S.No: 108/9 East by S.No: 108/9 South by S.No: 108/21B West by S.No: 98/20A | 269.K.Danalakshmi |

| SI. No | Survey / Sub Division No | Classifica- tion | Extent (in (Sq. mt) | New Sub Division No | Acquisition Extent out of Column (4) (in Sq.Mt) Immovable Assets Such as structure, wells, trees, etc. lying on the acquisition extent shown in Column(5) | Boundaries for Acquisition Lands | Owner(s)/ Interested persons for the acquisition extent shown in Column (5) |
|-----------|-----------------------------------|---------------------|------------------------------|---------------------------|---|--|---|
| (1) | (2) | (3) | (4) | (5) | (6) | (7) | (8) |
| 11. | 108/22 Part | Natham Manai | 132 | 108/22B | 12 Compound wall Ground floor, First floor | North by S.No: 108/21B East by S.No: 108/9 South by S.No: 108/23B West by S.No:108/22A | 372. G.Jeyanthi |
| 12. | 108/23 Part | Natham Manai | 122 | 108/23B | 20 Vacant | North by S.No: 108/22B East by S.No: 108/9 South by S.No: 108/25B West by S.No:108/23A | 275. M. Dachayani |
| 13. | 108/25 Part | Natham Manai | 110 | 108/25B | 17 Vacant | North by S.No: 108/23B East by S.No: 108/9 South by S.No: 108/26B West by S.No: 108/25A | 203. PoNarayanalal (t), Pulli Devi (2) |
| 14. | 109/10 Part | Natham Manai | 107 | 109/10B | 10 Ground floor, First floor, Sunshade, Staircase& Compound wall | North by S.No: 108/26B East by S.No: 109/13 South by S.No. 109/11B West by S.No: 109/10A | 206. K.Akbar Ali |
| 15. | 109/11 Part | Natham Manai | 91 | 109/11B | 16 Ground floor, First floor, Sunshade & Stair | North by S.No: 109/10B East by S.No. 109/13 South by S.No: 109/12B West by S.No: 109/11A | 150. A.Govindaraj |
| 16. | 109/12 Part | Natham Manai | 113 | 109/12B | 23 Ground floor, AC Sheet | North by S.No: 109/11B East by S.No: 109/13 South by S.No: 109/15B West by S.No: 109/12A | 113. K.Krishnan |
| 17. | 109/14 Part | Natham Manai | 24 | 109/14B | 4 Ground floor, First floor, Second floor, AC Sheet | North by S.No: 109/15B East by S.No 109/13 South by S.No: 109/20B West by S.No. 109/14A | 433. S.Rajendran |

| SI. No | Survey / Sub Division No | Classifica- tion | Extent (in (Sq. mt) | New Sub Division No | Acquisition Extent out of Column (4) (in Sq.Mt) Immovable Assets Such as structure, wells, trees, etc. lying on the acquisition extent shown in Column(5) | Boundaries for Acquisition Lands | Owner(s)/ Interested persons for the acquisition extent shown in Column (5) |
|-----------|-----------------------------------|---------------------|------------------------------|---------------------------|---|--|---|
| (1) | (2) | (3) | (4) | (5) | (6) | (7) | (8) |
| 18. | 109/15 Part | Natham Manai | 330 | 109/15B | 10 Vacant | North by S.No: 109/12B East by S.No. 109/13 South by S.No: 109/14B West by S.No: 109/15A | 434. S.Ramanujam |
| 19. | 109/26 Part | Natham Manai | 75 | 109/26B | 3 Vacant | North by S.No: 109/20B East by S.No: 65 South by S.No: 109/110 West by S.No: 109/26A | |
| 20. | 110/17 Part | Rayathu Dry | 250 | 110/17B | 42 Vacant | North by S.No: 109/26B East by S. No: 110/7 South by S.No: 110/7 West by S.No: 110/17A | 753 Ponnusamy |
| 21. | 88/3 Part | Rayathu Dry | 1050 | 88/3B | 1050 Compound Wall, Iron gate-1 | North by S.No: 87/1 East by S.No: 91 South by S.No: 89/3 West by S.No:88/2 | 439 Subramani Iyar |

Ryotwari Manai: 523.5 Sq.mt.,

Ryotwari Dry : 1092 Sq.mt.,

Total Extent: 1615.5 Sq.mts.,

(Roc.No.M1/08/303/2021)

No.VI(1)/147/2021.

The Governor of Tamil Nadu having been satisfied that the lands in the schedule below are required for the purpose For widening and strengthening of Thiruvanmiyur to Akkarai it having already been decided that the entire amount of Compensation to be awarded for the lands is to be paid out of the funds controlled and managed by the Divisional Engineer (H), Chennai Metropolitan Development Plan, Division-I, Guindy, Chennai - 32 and after having considered the cause shown by the owner or other person having interest in the said lands, as the case may be, do hereby publish the following notice under sub-section (1) of Section 15 of the Tamil Nadu Highways Act 2001 (TN Act 34/2002).

NOTICE

Under sub-section (1) of Section 15 of the Tamil Nadu Highways Act 2001 (Tamil Nadu Act 34/2002). The Governor of Tamil Nadu hereby acquires the land specified in the schedule below measuring 673.5 Sq. Metres to the same, a little more or less required For widening and strengthening of Thiruvanmiyur to Akkarai.

The plan of the land under acquisition kept in the Office of the Special District Revenue Officer (L.A), Highways Metro Wing, Alandur, Chennai-16 and may be inspected at any time during office hours.

THE SCHEDULE
Chennai District, Sholinganallur Taluk, Injambakkam (Part-V) Village.

| | | | Cilitai Disti | ici, crioning | arianar raran, mjam | іраккат (Раπ-V) VIIIage. | |
|-----------|-----------------------------------|---------------------|---------------------------|---------------------------|--|--|--|
| SI. No | Survey I Sub Division No | Classific- ation | Extent (in (Sq. mt) | New Sub Division No | Acquisition Extent out of Column (4) (in Sq.Mt) Immovable Assets Such as structure, wells, trees, etc. lying on the acquisition extent shown in Column (5) | Boundaries for Acquisition Lands | Owner(s)/Interested persons for the acquisition extent shown in Column (5) |
| (1) | (2) | (3) | (4) | (5) | (6) | (7) | (8) |
| 1. | 189/19 Part | Natham Manai | 279 | 189/19B | 14 Vacant | North by S.No: 189/18 East by S.No: 189/20 South by S.No: 191 West by S. No: 189/12 | 660. Samsudeen S/o.Moideen |
| 2. | 195/25 Part | Natham Manai | 54 | 195/25B | 29 Ground floor, First floor Building | North by S.No: 195/13 East by S.No: 195/27 South by S.No: 195/26B West by S.No:195/25A | - |
| 3. | 195/26 Part | Natham Manai | 122 | 195/26B | 15 AC Sheet Shop | North by S.No: 195/25B East by S.No: 195/28 South by S.No: 348 West byS.No: 195/26A | - |
| 4. | 346/8 Part | Natham Manai | 130 | 346/8B | 11 Grill Gate | North by S.No: 346/1 East by S.No: 346/9 South by S.No: 195 West by S.No:346/8A | - |
| 5. | 347/2 Part | Natham Manai | 49 | 347/2B | 1 Building | North by S.No: 189/19B East by S.No: 347/6 South by S.No: 347/3B West by S.No: 347/2A | - |
| 6. | 347/3 Part | Natham Manai | 180 | 347/3B | 5 Vacant | North by S.No: 347/2B East by S.No: 347/6 South by S.No: 347/4B West by S.No: 347/3A | 704. Mohammad Sherip S/o.S.M.R. Batcha (1), A.Mohammad Ibrahim S/o.S.M.R. Batcha (2), Tmt.Habeeru neesha D/o.S.M.R. Batcha (3) |

| SI. No | Survey I Sub Division No | Classific- ation | Extent (in (Sq. mt) | New Sub Division No | Acquisition Extent out of Column (4) (in Sq.Mt) Immovable Assets Such as structure, wells, trees, etc. lying on the acquisition extent shown in Column (5) | Boundaries for Acquisition Lands | Owner(s)/Interested persons for the acquisition extent shown in Column (5) |
|-----------|-----------------------------------|---------------------|---------------------------|---------------------------|--|---|---|
| (1) | (2) | (3) | (4) | (5) | (6) | (7) | (8) |
| 7. | 347/4 Part | Natham Manai | 232 | 347/4B | 3 Vacant | North by S.No: 347/3B East by S.No: 347/6 South by S.No: 347/5 West by S.No: 347/4A | 705. Sri Mohan S/o.Thangavel |
| 8. | 349/16 Part | Natham Manai | 65 | 349/16B | 7 Vacant | North by S.No: 349/3 East by S.No: 349/25 South by S.No: 349/17B West by S.No: 349/16A | - |
| 9. | 349/17 Part | Natham Manai | 122 | 349/17B | 9 Vacant | North by S.No: 349/16B East by S.No: 349/25 South by S.No: 349/22B West by S.No: 349/17A | 768. S.Murugan S/o.Selvaraj |
| 10. | 349/22 Part | Natham Manai | 55 | 349/22B | 10. Vacant | North by S.No: 349/17B East by S.No: 349/25 South by S.No: 349/23B West by S.No: 349/22A | 772. S.Mosas S/o.Selvanathan |
| 11. | 349/23 Part | Natham Manai | 26 | 349/23B | 6 Sunshade | North by S.No: 349/22B East by S.No: 349/25 South by S.No: 349/24B West by S.No: 349/23A | 773. J.Syamala W/o.Jayaram |
| 12. | 349/24 Part | Natham Manai | 30 | 349/24B | 7 Sunshade | North by S.No: 349/23B East by S.No: 349/25 South by S.No: 351/1 West by S.No: 349/24A | 774. S.Mangalaram S/o.Sureshram |

| SI. No | Survey I Sub Division No | Classific- ation | Extent (in (Sq. mt) | New Sub Division No | Acquisition Extent out of Column (4) (in Sq.Mt) Immovable Assets Such as structure, wells, trees, etc. lying on the acquisition extent shown in Column (5) | Boundaries for Acquisition Lands | Owner(s)/Interested persons for the acquisition extent shown in Column (5) |
|-----------|-----------------------------------|---------------------|---------------------------|---------------------------|--|---|---|
| (1) | (2) | (3) | (4) | (5) | (6) | (7) | (8) |
| 13. | 351/13 Part | Natham Manai | 69 | 351/13B | 22 AC Sheet, Shop, Shutter-3 | North by S.No: 351/12B East by S.No: 351/20 South by S.No: 351/14B West by S.No:351/13A | 11. Jeganathan S/o.Devaraj |
| 14. | 351/14 Part | Natham Manai | 72 | 351/14B | 24.5 AC Sheet, Shop, Shutter-1 | North by S.No: 351/13B East by S.No: 351/20 South by S.No: 351/15B West by S.No: 351/14A | 812. D.Punitha W/o.Devan |
| 15. | 351/15 Part | Natham Manai | 360 | 351/15B | 34 Compound wall, Grill Gate | North by S.No: 351/14B East by S.No: 351/20 South by S.No: 351/18B West by S.No: 351/15A | - |
| 16. | 351/18 Part | Natham Manai | 50 | 351/18B | 24 AC Sheet Shed | North by S.No: 351/15B East by S.No: 351/20 South by S.No: 351/19B West by S.No: 351/18A | - |
| 17. | 351/19 Part | Natham Manai | 55 | 351/19B | 27 Vacant | North by S.No: 351/18B East by S.No: 351/20 South by S.No: 353/1 West by S.No: 351/19A | - |
| 18. | 353/2 Full | Natham Manai | 44 | 353/2 முழுவதும் | 44 Tin Sheet Shed, RCC Ground Floor, First floor | North by S.No: 353/1 East by S.No: 353/19 South by S.No: 353/17 West by S.No: 353/3 | 829. Sigamani S/o. Arumugam |
| 19. | 353/17 Full | Natham Manai | 31 | 353/17 முழுவதும் | 31 AC Sheet Building | North by S.No: 353/2 East by S.No: 353/19 South by S.No: 197 West by S.No: 353/16 | - |

| SI. No | Survey I Sub Division No | Classific- ation | Extent (in (Sq. mt) | New Sub Division No | Acquisition Extent out of Column (4) (in Sq.Mt) Immovable Assets Such as structure, wells, trees, etc. lying on the acquisition extent shown in Column (5) | Boundaries for Acquisition Lands | Owner(s)/Interested persons for the acquisition extent shown in Column (5) |
|-----------|-----------------------------------|---------------------|---------------------------|---------------------------|--|--|---|
| (1) | (2) | (3) | (4) | (5) | (6) | (7) | (8) |
| 20. | 164/9 Part | Rayathu Dry | 10350 | 164/9B பகுதி | 280 Compound wall, Grill Gate | North by S.No: 146 East by S.No: 164/1A South by S.No: 164/8B West by S.No: 164/9A | 614. Balu Exports Private Limited |
| 21. | 165/13B Part | Rayathu Dry | 2100 | 165/13B2 | 70 Compound wall | North by S.No: 165/198B East by S.No: 165/13B1 South by S.No: 165/24B West by S.No: 165/1B | 329. St. Joseph Higher Secondary School Administrator |

Total Extent - 673.5 Sq.mt

Chennai-5, 22nd April 2021. PANKAJ KUMAR BANSAL, Commissioner of Land Administration (FAC).

Variation to the Approved Sirudhur Detailed Development Plan No.VI of Madurai Local Planning Authority.

(Roc.No.5769/2021/DP/TCP1)

No.VI(1)/148/2021.

In exercise of the power conferred under sub-section (1) of Section 33 of Town and Country Planning Act 1971. (Act No. 35 of 1972) the Director of Town and Country Planning, in the proceeding Roc. No. 5769/2021/DP/TCP-1, Dt:- /04/2021 proposes to make the following individual draft variation for Deletion of A-A and A1-A1 scheme Road part 18.0 m road, S.F.No. 99/1A, 99/2A, 114/3, 115/4, Extent -4.26 Acre, Sirudur Village, Madurai Corporation, Madurai North Taluk, Madurai District to the Approved Sirudur Detailed Development Plan No. VI of Madurai Local Planning Authority by Director of Town and Country Planning, Proceeding in Roc. No. 3486/97/DP2, Dated: 22.03.1998 and the fact of this approval in Form No. 12 published in *Tamil Nadu Government Gazette* No. 49, Part-VI—Section-I, Page No. 1965, dated:- 23.12.1998, Publication No.VI(1)/2147/98.

- 2. Any person affected or interested in this draft variation may within SIXTY DAYS from the date of publication of this notification in the *Tamil Nadu Government Gazette*, can represent in person or submit in writing to the Assistant Director / Member Secretary, Madurai District Town and Country Planning office / Madurai Local Planning Authority any objection and suggestions relating thereto.
- 3. The Variation with plan may be inspected free of cost at any time during office hours at the above said Local Planning Authority office.

VARIATION

- 1. Where the expression Sirudur Detailed Development Plan No. VI Map No.4, DDP $\,$ (MR) / DTCP No. 11/1998 occurs the expression of DDP $\,$ (V)/DTCP No. 12/2021 shall be added at the end and to be read with.
- 2. Based on the Variation the details specified in Sirudur Detailed Development Plan No.VI AA & A1A1 18.0m Scheme Road part, in DD Plan Schedule-III (Part-I), IV & V shall be deleted or substituted accordingly.

3. The draft made enforceable from the date of publication of the confirmed variation notification to be issued u/s 33(2) of the Act in TNGG.

Variation to the Approved Kondur Detailed Development Plan No.2 of Cuddalore Local Planning Area.

(Roc.No.7710/2021/DP/TCP8)

No.VI(1)/149/2021.

In exercise of the power conferred under sub section (1) of Section 33 of Town and Country Planning Act 1971. (Act No. 35 of 1972) the Director of Town and Country Planning, in the proceeding Roc. No. 7710/2021/DP/TCP-8, Dt-28/04/2021. proposes to make the following individual draft variation for Deletion of Kondur. Detailed Development Plan No.2, Deletion of F1-F1 12.0 m scheme Road part in R.S.No. 65/51A part (Old SF No. 65/3A1A and 28/6), Kondur Village, Cuddalore Taluk, Cuddalore District to the Approved Kondur Detailed Development Plan No. 2 of Cuddalore Local Planning Area by Director of Town and Country Planning, Proceeding in Roc. No.28089/2002/DP1, Dated: 27-08-2007 and the fact of this approval in Form No. 12 published in *Tamil Nadu Government Gazette* No.50, Part- VI—Section-1, Page No.446, dated: 26-12-2007

- 2. Any person affected or interested in this draft variation may within SIXTY DAYS from the date of publication of this notification in the *Tamil Nadu Government Gazette*, can represent in person or submit in writing to the Assistant Director / Member Secretary, Cuddalore District Town and Country Planning office / Cuddalore Local Planning Authority any objection and suggestions relating thereto .
- 3. The Variation with plan may be inspected free of cost at any time during office hours at the above said Local Planning Authority office.

VARIATION

- 1. Where the expression Kondur Detailed Development Plan No. 2 Map No .4&5, DDP (CR) / CTCP No. 26/2007, occurs the expression of DDP (V)/DTCP No. 11/2021 shall be added at the end and to be read
- 2. Based on the Variation the details specified in Kondur Development Plan No. 2, 12.0m, F1-F1 scheme Road part shall be deleted or substituted accordingly.
- 3. The draft made enforceable from the date of publication of the confirmed variation notification to be issued u/s 33(2) of the Act in TNGG.

Chennai-107, 28th April 2021. B. GANESAN,
Director of Town and Country Planning.

Variation to the Approved Pathirikuppam Detailed Development Plan No.2 of Cuddalore Local Planning Area.

(Roc.No.16932/2020/DP/TCP8)

No.VI(1)/150/2021.

In exercise of the power conferred under sub section (1) of Section 33 of Town and Country Planning Act 1971. (Act No. 35 of 1972) the Director of Town and Country Planning, in the proceeding Roc. No. 16932/2020/DP/TCP-8, Dt-29-04-2021 proposes to make the following individual draft variation for Deletion of A-A 60.0 m scheme Road part, S.F.No. 1/1D, 1/2 pt, in Kumarapettai Village, Cuddalore Taluk, Cuddalore District to the Approved Pathirikuppam Detailed Development Plan No. 2 of Cuddalore Local Planning Area by Director of Town and Country Planning, Proceeding in Roc, No.2015/2008/DP 1, Dated: 18.03.2011 and the fact of this approval in Form No. 12 published in *Tamil Nadu Government Gazette* No.20, Part VI—Section-1, Page No.239, dated. 01-06-2011, Publication No. VI(1)/244/2011.

- 2. Any person affected or interested in this draft variation may within SIXTY DAYS from the date of publication of this notification in the *Tamil Nadu Government Gazette*, can represent in person or submit in writing to the Assistant Director / Member Secretary, Cuddalore District Town and Country Planning office / Cuddalore Local Planning Authority any objection and suggestions relating thereto.
- 3. The Variation with plan may be inspected free of cost at any time during office hours at the above said Local Planning Authority office.

VARIATION

- 1. Where the expression Pathirikuppam Detailed Development Plan No. 2 Map No.4&5, DDP (VR) / DTCP No. 18/2011, occurs the expression of DDP (V)/DTCP No. 13/2021 shall be added at the end and to be read with.
- 2. Based on the Variation the details specified in Pathirikuppam Development Plan No.2.A-A 60.0m Scheme Road Part shall be deleted or substituted accordingly.
- 3. The draft made enforceable from the date of publication of the confirmed variation notification to be issued u/s 33(2) of the Act in TNGG.

Chennai-107, 29th April 2021. B. GANESAN,
Director of Town and Country Planning.

Confirmation of Variation to the Approved Kailasanathar Koil Area Extension Detailed Development Plan of Kancheepuram Local Planning Area.

(Roc.No.536/2019/DP1/TCP5)

No.VI(1)/151/2021.

In exercise of the power conferred under sub section (2) of Section 33 of Town and Country Planning Act 197. (Act No. 35 of 1972) the Director of Town and Country Planning, here by confirm the following individual draft variation for "Conversion of Controlled Industrial use into Residential use in T.S.No. 2373/17A1, 2373/22,2374/1, 2A, 2Bpt., Extent - 10722.82 Sq.m. and Deletion proposed 18.0 M wide D1D1 Scheme Road part in Ward-3, Block - 48, Kancheepuram Corporation/Taluk, Kancheepuram District to the Approved Kailasanathar Koil Area Extension Detailed Development Plan of Kancheepuram Local Planning Authority, approved by Director of Town and Country Planning, Proceeding in Roc. No. 12895/2002/DP 1, Dated: 07.06.2007 and the fact of this approval in Form No. 12 published in *Tamil Nadu Government Gazette* No. 43, Part - VI-Section-1, Page No. 406, Dated: 07-11-2007, Published No. VI(1)/652/2007 and the said draft notification published in the *Tamil Nadu Government Gazette* No. 18, Part- VI-Section-1, Page No.144, dated:- 01-05-19, Publication No.VI(1)/205/2019.

Since no objections and suggestions have been not received on the draft notification within the stipulated time, the same are here by confirmed and ordered as below.

CONFIRMATION OF VARIATION

- 1. Where the expression Map No. 4 & 5, DDP (CH-R) / DTCP No. 23/2007 occurs the expression of DDP (V)/DTCP No. 05/2019 shall be added at the end and to be read with.
- 2. Based on the variation, the details specified in Approved Kailasanathar Koil Area Extension Detailed Development Plan the In Schedules III(part-I), IV, V & IX shall be deleted or substituted accordingly
- 3. The draft variation made enforceable from the date of publication of the confirmed variation notification to be issued U/s. 33(2) of the Act in TNGG.

Chennai-107, 3rd May 2021. B. GANESAN,
Director of Town and Country Planning.

JUDICIAL NOTIFICATIONS

Notification of Court of Small Causes, Chennai for Summer Vacation 2021.

(Dis.No.1123/2021)

No.VI(1)/152/2021.

The Presidency court of Small Causes, Chennai will remain closed for the Summer Vacation of 2021 from 01.05.2021 to 31.05.2021. During Summer vacation the First turn will be from 01.05.2021 to 16.05.2021 and the Second turn of the vacation will be from 17.5.2021 to 31.05.2021.

The Office of the Court of Small Causes, Chennai will function from Monday to Wednesday and Friday every week from 10 A.M to 4.30 P.M and on Thursday (i.e) court sitting day, from 10 A.M to 5.45 P.M. during the Summer Vacation 2021.

- Thiru. R. Velraj, II Judge, Court of Small Causes, Chennai will be the Vacation Judge for the Vacation period from 01.05.2021 to 31.05.2021.
- Thiru. S. Varatharajan, XII Judge, Court of Small Causes, Chennai will be the Additional Vacation Judge for First turn from 01.05.2021 to 16.05.2021.
- Thiru. V. Kalidasan, XVI Judge, Court of Small Causes, Chennai will be the Additional Vacation Judge for second turn from 17.05.2021 to 31.05.2021.
- Thiru. **S. Rajasekhar**, **Registrar**, Court of small Causes, Chennai will be the Vacation Officer for Vacation period from 01.05.2021 to 31.05.2021.

The Filing Section will be functioning on every Wednesdays and the sitting of the Judges will be on every Thursdays during the Summer Vacation 2021. The Vacation Judges unless otherwise notified will sit on all Thursday of every week during the vacation, to dispose the emergent petitions. No fresh plaint petition, no Rent Control Appeals or other matters will be received during the period of vacation, unless it is urgent and it is accompanied by an application duly supported by an Affidavit showing the urgency.

The Copyist Section will function during summer vacation and copy application can be presented in the "DROP BOX" between 10.30 A.M. to 3.00 P.M. on Wednesdays. Ready copy will be delivered by the Copyist Section at the "ESPLANADE GATE" between 12.00 Noon to 01.00 P.M. on Wednesdays with prior intimation through mail or phone and also for delivering the certified copies, which were already made ready. Further no fresh certified copy will be made ready during summer vacation.

The Nazir Section will function during summer vacation and Process Application will be received through "DROP BOX" between 10.30. A.M and 3.00 P.M on Wednesdays. Warrants will be issued only on Wednesdays and Thursdays of the respective weeks, which were already filed and made ready. Warrants which are being filed on Wednesday will be made ready and it will be issued only on the next day (i.e.) Thursday. If the Warrants returned for reasons, (i.e. since Police protection not available), the same will be re-issued only on next Wednesday or Thursday, if the Petitioner/Decree holder wants to execute the Warrant and makes such endorsement.

The Office of the Registrar will be kept open during summer vacation but the urgent matters will be received on Wednesdays during the vacation and such matters will be posted before the Vacation Judges and the Additional Vacation Judges for the hearing on the succeeding Thursday in the open court.

Payments will be received in the Treasury Section on Wednesdays and Thursdays of every week and payment will be paid out only on Thursdays during the Vacation, when the Vacation Judges are holding courts and on orders made by the vacation Judges for such payments.

B. SAROJINI DEVY, *Chief Judge.*

Court of Small Causes Chennai, 3rd May 2021.

S. RAJASEKHAR, Registrar.